State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham

Governor
Sarah Cottrell Propst Adrienne Sandoval, Director
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April 15, 2020

Devon Energy Production Company (OGRID 6137)
c/o Sharon T. Shaheen, Agent
sshaheen@montand.com

P.O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

RE: Request for Time Extension to Commence drilling
Case No. 20157, R-20574 approved date May 29, 2019
Deadline to commence drilling May 31, 2020
Applicant/Operator: Devon Energy Production Company
Proposed Well:
Lone Tree Draw 14 13 State Com Well No. 331, APl No. 30-015-46406
Lone Tree Draw 14 13 State Com Well No. 332, API No. 30-015-46402

Dear Sir or Madam:

The following pertains to your request received by the Division on January 7%, 2020 and to the requirements
in the captioned hearing order.

You have requested an extension of the deadline to commence drilling given by the Division in the
captioned order.

As stated, you are requesting an extension to spud this well due to Devon needing sufficient time to review
data from two (2) new wells in the S/2 of Section 13 and 14 and confirming that it has proper spacing. In
addition, Devon has also stated a need to move the surface location due to a rare cactus at the original
surface location. There was no opposition in the captioned case. You are requesting an additional year in
which to spud this well. The spud date is now extended to, May 31, 2021.

Ordering Paragraph No. (5) of the captioned order is hereby amended, changing “May 31, 2020” to “May
31, 2021”. The requested additional year in which to commence drilling is hereby granted.

All other provisions of this order remain in full force and effect.

Sincergly,

RIENNE SANDOVAL
Director
ASljag

CC: Oil Conservation Division — Artesia District Office; Case No. 20157

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3441 = Fax (505) 476-3462 = www.emnrd.state.nm.us


mailto:sshaheen@montand.com

January 7, 2020

Via Email to TerryG.Warnell@state.nm.us

A/ nne Sandoval, D tor
NM Oil C  servation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re:  Devon Energy Production Company, L.P.
Lone Tree Draw 14 13 State Com Wcll No. 331H
Secs. 13 & 14, T21S, ’E, NMPM
Eddy County, New Mexico
Case No. 20157, Order No. R-20574

Dear Ms. Sandoval,

I write on behalf of Devon Energy Production Company, L.P. (“Devon”) to request
a one-year extension of time to drill and commence completion operations for the Lone
Tree Draw 14 13 State Com Well No. 331H. Order No. R-20574 (May 29, 2019) (“Order”)
provides that authorization to drill and commence completion operations tcrminates one
year after issuance of the Order. See Order at 3, § 7. Devon requests an extension to May
31,2021, to allow it sufficient time to review data from two new wclls in the S/2 of Sections

—0 A X
13 and 14 and confirm that it has the proper spacing.

In addition, Devon must move the surface hole location for the No. 331H due to a
rare cactus at the original proposed surface hole location. The bottom hole location was
also moved to allow for a legal last take point of 100° FEL. The first and last take points
remain within the applicable standard setbacks. Enclosed is a revised C-102 reflecting the
new locations and last take point. Devon will be filing a Sundry Notice accordingly.

Finally, Devon will not be drilling the proposed Lone Tree Draw 14-13 State Com
332H, which was also authorized by the Order. If, in the future, Devon intends to drill this
well, it will file a new application.

REPLY TO:

325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Telephone (505) 982-3873 - Fax (505) 982-4289

Post Office Box 2307
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307



Adrienne Sandoval, Director
NM Oil Conservation Division
January 7, 2020

Page 2

Due to the anticipated delay in drilling, Devon has not yet proposed the Lone Tree
Draw 14 13 State Com Well No. 331H under the terms of the Order. When it is closer to
spud, it will provide an updated proposal and Order (with Extension) to all uncommitted
working intercst owners for their election. See Order at 2, § 12. I note that cost estimates
with the anticipated changes are consistent with the original AFE totals.

Thank you for your attention to these matters. If additional information is needed,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Sharon T. Shaheen

Enclosure
cc: Devon Energy Production Company, L.P,
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